

**USC Football Boosters Meeting** November 11, 2024 – USC CRC

### I. Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 pm by President Jon Stein. There were 13 members in attendance. October meeting minutes were approved. Shauna Rozzo motioned to approve, and Natalie Livingston seconded the motion.

## II. Treasurer's Report

Jon Stein presented the October report. He went over the deposits and outstanding deposits not reflected in the statement. He said the saving account is inflated due to outstanding expenses, noting the concessions receipts. Lesley Fleckenstein motioned to approve the report and Beth Gardner seconded the motion.

## III. Correspondence Report

Carrie Stohl reported that five cookie cakes were delivered to Grady Elias, Kenny Davis, Evan Smirniw, Dante Coury and Carter Chojnicki. She also reported that wind chimes were delivered to the funeral home and \$1510 from button sale/donations at the football game was raised for the Shields family.

## IV. Old Business

**Possible Team Event –** Jon Stein reiterated a team event was not held nor would be.

**Coach Appreciation** – Jon Stein provided an update on the money collected for the coach appreciation event. He reported that the gifts will be given later, possibly at the banquet.

# V. New Business

**Shields Family Donation** – Jon Stein reported that a discussion was held with our treasurer regarding a donation, and it was determined to do something in line with what was done for Sam Levine. A vote was held with an all-in favor, no objections to donating a check to the Shields family.

# VI. Committee Chair Reports

**Restaurant Fundraisers:** Natalie Livingston reported that 29 Moe's taco kits were sold, netting \$290 and that our restaurant fundraisers are wrapped up for the year.

**Pasta Dinners:** Tania Hellmann reported that our costs are being offset by ordering lower quantities and by using other vendors like Giant Eagle.

**Year End Banquet** – Jen Dahlem reported that the banquet is Thursday, December 12<sup>th</sup> at the Hilton Garden Inn in Southpointe from 6-9pm. She said the cost for the banquet is \$40/person, players and coaches are paid for by the Boosters and to look for the Evite in the next few days.

**Concessions** – Jon Stein gave a breakdown of the three concessions, 50/50 and programs from the various home games. He noted that the Mt. Lebanon and Peters Township games brought in more and that we did well at the Baldwin game too. He said the Penn Hills game has not been accounted for yet and that there are outstanding receipts. Jon reported a final inventory will be taken with some items being donated to the custodians, some candy being returned and leftover Powerade being used for the players.

#### VIII. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:48pm. Motioned by Natalie Livingston and seconded by Shauna Rozzo. Respectfully submitted by Jen Dahlem.

USC Football Boosters Contact Information: uscfootballboosters@gmail.com and uscfootballboosters.org President Jon Stein, jrstein10@gmail.com, 412.951.6610 Vice President Tania Hellmann, thellmann19@gmail.com, 412.498.2342 Treasurer Kathy Hess, kathy@klhesscpa.com, 412.833.5577 Recording Secretary, Jennifer.dahlem@verizon.net, 412.287.2117 Corresponding Secretary, cpoduda@yahoo.com, 310.947.2177 Coach Mike Junko, mjunko@uscsd.k12.pa.us, 412.833.1600 ext. 2506 Athletic Director Danny Holzer, dholzer@uscsd.k12.pa.us, 412.833.1600 ext. 2261

### Next Meeting is Monday, December 9th at USC CRC at 7:30pm.